

# Minutes of Meeting August 12, 2021

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Association Vice-President James Kasch. The meeting was held at the Bloomingdale Golfers Club.

Board Members Present:

President	Keith Kozma
Vice-President	James Kasch
Treasurer	Don Lucas
Secretary	Tom O'Connor

# Minutes:

Minutes of previous meeting approved as written.

# The Treasurer's Report as of July 30, 2021:

General Fund:	\$ 2,689
Classic Fund:	\$ 1,684
Hole in One Fund:	\$ 425
Cash Balance:	\$ 2,689

The Treasurer's report was approved.

# **Old Business:**

**Pace of Play:** According to our Vice President, the pace of play seems to be improving. However, the pace of play still is an issue. Please keep in mind the following suggestions: players should wait to write down their scores until they arrive at the next tee box, refrain from cleaning your clubs until you arrive at the next tee, slow walkers should consider using a cart and finally play "ready golf."

## **New Business:**

Tournament Committee (Chaired by James Kasch):

### BGA Championship at Bloomingdale Golfers Club.

The <u>Senior BGA Championship</u> is scheduled for Thursday, September 9th and Thursday, September 16th. All players will play from the silver tees. This will be a 36-hole Low Net event. There will be 3 divisions: September 9th Low Net, September 16th Low Net, and Combined Low Net. Pay outs will be made to the low four scores in each division. A player can win only one prize. Combined Low Net division winner will be recognized as the Association Senior Champion. The <u>BGA Championship</u> will be held on both Saturday, September 11th and Sunday, September 12th. All players will play from the white tees. There will be 3 divisions: Saturday Low Net, Combined Low Net, and Combined Low Gross. Pay outs will be made to the low four scores in each division. A player can win only one prize. The Combined Low Gross division winner will be recognized as the Association Champion.

Eligibility Requirement: BGA members must have a minimum of 10 Association rounds in 2021.

Cost: Seniors \$15 on September 9th and \$15 on September 16th. Open is \$30 for Saturday and \$30 for Sunday.

Handicap: Tournament handicap will be based on the lowest USGA handicap index for CY 2021.

#### **Memorial Tributes:**

It has brought to the membership's attention that there are memorial tributes to deceased members that currently remain at Diamond Hill. Don Lucas has taken the action to investigate the status of these memorials.

Two items have been donated to our organization by the Wayne Williams family in his memory. Both of these items will be auctioned off at the Memorial Tournament scheduled for Saturday, November 13th.

## **Committee Reports:**

**Executive Council:** It was brought to the Board members attention that range balls and baskets from Bloomingdale Golfers Club were found on the range at Diamond Hill. At this time, no member of the BGA has been accused of this action, however, should a member be found guilty of this misdeed, their BGA membership will be revoked immediately and they will be banned from playing in any future BGA event.

**Rules Committee:** Attendees were once again reminded that the waste area on hole 18 is not a hazard. Play must continue until the player has reached the other side of this waste area.

**Handicap Committee:** A reminder, players need to post their hole-by-hole scores within 24 hours of finishing a round, A player who is found not to post a score will be penalized in their next game with a ZERO handicap.

#### 50-50 Pot:

Association \$55 Lucky Member \$50 Winner Keith Kozma

#### Attendance

- 18 members were in attendance.
- We now have a total of 89 members!
- Signed attendance sheets are the **only** proof of one's attendance at a meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:37 PM

Respectfully submitted, Tom O'Connor Association Secretary

#### E-mail questions or concerns to the Bloomingdale Golfers Association (BGA) address. In case of an emergency or need of a quick answer contact a Board Member directly.

Next Meeting: Thursday, September 16, 2021 at 6:00 PM at Bloomingdale Golfers Club.

BGA Email: BloomingdaleGolfers@gmail.com

BGA Website: https://bloomingdalegolfersassociation.com/

BGA Facebook Page: Bloomingdale Golfers Association

Bloomingdale Golfers Club website: https://bloomingdalegolf.com/

Please adhere to our dress code of collared shirts – thanks. Stay friendly with the staff of any course we play; if you have issues address them to a member of the BGA Board.